
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY 

WASHTNGTON, D.C. 20230 

In the Matter of: 1 

Nureddin Shariff Sehweil 
1 

aka Dean Sehweil 
1 

Post Office Box 461 12 
1 
1 

Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates ) 
1 

Resmndent 
1 

ORDER RELATING TO NUREDDIN SHARIFF SEHWEIL 

The Bureau of Industry and Security, U.S. Department of Commerce rBIS3') has initiated an 

administrative proceeding against Nureddin Shariff Sehweil, aka Dean Sehweil ("Sehweil"), in his 

individual capacity, case number 07-BIS-03, through the issuance of a charging letter pursuant to 

Section 766.3 of the Export Administration Regulations ( c m t l y  codified at 1 5 C.F.R. Patts 730-774 

(2008)) ("~e~ulations"),' aad Section I3(c) of the Export Administration Act of 1 979, as amended (50 

U. S.C. app. $9 240 1-2420 (2000)) ("Ac~").~ BIS and Sehweil have agreed to settle case 07-B1S-03 

based on the following dleged violation of the Regulations: 

Charge 1 15 C.F.R 8 764.2(b) Causing the Re-export of U.S. Origin items to Libya without 
the Required U.S. Government Authorization 

Between on or about February 9,2002 and on or about February 25,2002, Sehweil caused the doing of 
an act prohibited by the Regulations by re-exporting items subject to the Regdations including 
traveling screen water, liner shaft and bushing, from the Netherlands to Libya without the required U.S. 
government authorization. Specifically, Sehweil arranged for the purchase of the items h m  the 
United States and had them shipped to the Netherlands. Sehweil then re-exported the items to 

' The violation alleged to have been committed occurred in 2002 The Regulations governing the violation at issue are 
found in the 2002 version of the Code of Fed& Regulations (15 C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (2002)). The 2008 Regulations 
establish the procedures that apply to this matter. 

Smce August 21,200 1, the Act has b m  in lapse and the President, through Executive Order 13222 of August 17,200 1 (3 
C.F.R, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which ha been extended by successive Presidentid Notices, the most recent be- that of 
July 23,2008 (73 Fed. Reg. 43,603 (Jul. 25,200811, has continued the Regulations in effect under the Intmatiwal 
Emergency Economic Powers Act (SO U.S.C. #$ 1701-1 706 (2000) C'IEEPA"). 
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Libya without the U.S. government authorization required by Section 746.4 of the Regulations. In so 
doing, Slehweil committed a violation of Section 764.2(b) of the Regulations. 

WHEREAS, BIS and Sehweil have entered into a Settlement Agreement pursuant to Section 

766.1 8(b) of the Regulations whereby they agreed to settle this matter in accordance with the terms 

and conditions set forth therein, and 

WHEREAS, 1 have approved the terms of the Settlement Agreement; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 

FIRST, that a civil penalty of $1 I ,000 is assessed against Sehweil, which shall be paid to the 

U.S. Department of Commenx within 30 days from the date of entry of this Order. Payment shall be 

made in the manner specified in the attached instructions. 

SECOND, that, pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1 982, as amended (3 1 U.S .C. 

48 3701-3720E (2000)), the civil penalty owed under this Order accrues interest as more fully 

described in the attached Notice, and, if payment is not made by the due date specified herein, Sehweil 

will be assessed, in addition to the furl amoullt of the civil penalty and interest, a penalty charge and an 

administrative charge, as more fully described in the attached Notice. 

THIRD, that the timely payment of the civil penalty set forth above is hereby made a condition 

to the granting, restoration, or continuing validity of any export license, license exception, permission, 

or privilege granted, or to be granted, to Sehweil. Accordingly, if Sehweil should fail to pay the civil 

penalty in a timely manner, the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Export Enforcement may enter am 

Order denying all of Sehweil's export privileges under the Regulations for a period of one year from 

the date of entry of this Order. 

FOURTH, for a period of one year from the date of entry of the Order Nureddin Shariff 

Sehweil, aka Dean Sehweil ("Sehweil"), his representatives, assigns or agents (hereinafter collectively 

referred to as "Denied Person") may not participate, directly or indirectly, in any way in any 
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transaction involving any commodity, software or technology (hereinafter collectively r e f e d  to as 

'Sitem'') exported or to be exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any 

other activity subject to the Regulations, including, but not limited to: 

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using any license, License Exception, or export conbol 

document; 

Carrying on negotiations concerning, or ordering, buying, receiving, using, selling, 

delivering, storing, disposing of, forwarding, transporting, h c i n g ,  or otherwise 

servicing in any way, any transaction involving any item exported or to be exported 

from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any other activity subject 

to the Regulations; or 

Benefitting in any way from any transaction involving any item exported or to be 

exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any other 

activity subject to the Regulations. 

FIFTH, that no person may, directly or indirectly, do any of the following: 

Export or re-export to or on behalf of the Denied Person any item subject to the 

Regulations; 

Take any action that facilitates the acquisition or attempted acquisition by the Denied 

Person of the ownership, possession, or control of any item subject to the Regulations 

that has been or will be exported &om the United States, including financing or other 

support activities related to a ~ a c t i , o n  whereby the Denied Person acquires or 

attempts to acquire such ownership, possession or cuntxol; 

Take any action to acquire from or to facilitate the acquisition or attempted acquisition 

from the Denied Person of any item subject to the Regulations that has been exported 

fiom the United States; 
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Obtain from the Denied Person in the United States any item subject to the Regulations 

with knowledge or reason to b o w  that the item will be, or is intended to be, exported 

from the United States; or 

Engage in any transaction to service any item subject to the Regulations that has been or 

will be exported fiom the United States and which is owned, possessed or controlled by 

the Denied Person, or service any item, of whatever origin, that is owned, possessed or 

controlIed by the Denied Person if such service involves the use of any item subject to 

the Regulations that has been or will h exported from the United States. For purposes 

of this paragraph, servicing means installation, maintenance, repair, modification or 

testing. 

SIXTH, that, after notice and opportunity for comment as provided in Section 76623 of the 

Regulations, any person, firm, corporation, or business organization related to Sehweil by Sliation, 

ownership, control, or position of responsibility in the conduct of trade or related services may also be 

made subject to the provisions of the Order. 

SEVENTH, that th is  Order does not prohibit any export, re-export, or other transaction subject 

to the Regulations where the only items involved that are subject to the Regulations are the foreign- 

produced direct product of U. S.-origin technology. 

EIGHTH, that, as authorized by Section 766.18 (c) of the Regulations, the denial period set 

forth above shall be suspended in its entirety, and shall thereafter be waived, provided that during the 

period of suspension, Sehweil has committed no violation of the Act or any regulation, order or license 

issued thereunder and has made timely payment of the $1 1,000 civil penalty. 

NXNTH, BIS will make the proposed charging letter, settlement agreement and this Order 

available to the public consistent with its Freedom of Information Act requirements and other 
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applicable laws and regulations . BIS shall notify the administrative law judge that case 07-BIS-03 is 

withdrawn from adjudication. 

This Order, which constitutes the find agency action in this matter, is effective 

immediately. 

Kevin & l l i m  
Acting Assistaat Secretary of Commerce 

for Export Enforcement 



UNTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURIW 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20230 

In the Matter of: 1 

Nureddim S h a m  Sehweil 
1 

aka Dean Sehweil 
1 
1 

Post mce Bor 4611 2 ) 
Aha Dhabi, Unfted Arab Emhtes ) 

1 

Ree~ondent 
1 

This Settlement Ageamurt f'Agmment") is made by and between NPreddin SMff  

Sehweil, also known as Dean DeanhweiI ("Sehweil"), in his individual capscity and the Bureau of 

Industry and Samity, U.S. Deprhmt of Commerce (%IS') (collectively, tke "Parties"), 

C.FR Parts 730-774 (2008)) (tbe %guUons"),' imed purwmt to the Expm Administdon 

Act of 1979, as d e d  (50 U.S.C, app. $5 2401-2420 (2000)) (the =ACW 
wHEREAs,BIs inimedanacbmumh . . 

've pmcdhg against Sehwd, case number 07- 

BIS43, pursuant to the Act and tbe Regulations; 

-, 8bmt this ~6t&hlat, BIS rmd Sehwd prepaxed to fully litigate any 

and dl of the alleged violations in case 07-BIS-03; 

WHEREAS, Sebweil and BIS wish to s d e  and dispose of all ma- alleged in case 07- 

BIS-03 by e m h g  into this A&-* 

1 The violation all+ to have b c ~ n  committad occolrred m 2 W  The Rc@atiom governing the violdon at 
imicisfhmditbe2OOaversion oftheCodeofFedd R@atims(15~&Parts730-n4~)> T h e m  
Regulsxims W i s h  the procedures that apply to this tllattrr. 
2 SinceAugust21,2001,theActhasbeePl inlapsemdtheM~tRPou~Ex~vtOrder13222of 
August 17,2001 (3 CF.k 22001 Camp 783 (24KR)), whieh hrs bear exteaded by succeasiw Aesidcntial Notices, 
the m08t recmt M g  that of July 23,2008 (73 Fad Reg. 43,603 (Jul. 25,2008)), has d n d  tht Regutatims m 
Sect & du Intunahanal Emrgeacy Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. #% 1701-1706 12000) (TEEPA"). 



WHEREAS, Sehweil and BIS enter into this Agmemmt v o l t m ~ ,  with fult knowledge 

of their  rights and with n full undcrstandhg of the tam of this Agreement armd the Order 

C"0rder") that ihe Assistant Sectetary of Commerce for Export Enfommml will issue if he 

approves this Agmnent as ihe 6nal resolution of this matter, 

q m e n t a h n s  o h  than t h e  agreemmb and consideratiom h& e q m s ~ @  and 

WHEREAS, Sehweil and BZS agree to be bound by t l ~  Order, if enterad; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Mes hmby a p e  as f01Iows: 

BE has jwidktion over Sehwd, mdar the Regdatiom, in d o 1 1  

with the matoas alleged in c w  07-BIS43. 

B E  and Sehweil shall falty settle case. 07-BIS-03 against Sehweil with a civil 

penalty based on a single charge which Sehweil neither admits nor denitxi: 

15 CJ'& 8 7M.W) Catwing the Reaprt  of U.6. Origin Items 
to Libya *out the aeqaLred U.S. Govemma Aathorhado~~ 

Wuea on or about Febnrary 9,2002 and on or about February 25,2002, 
S e h w e i f ~ t h a d o i n g o f a n a c t p h r W b y t h e R e g u l a ~ b y ~ i t e r m s  
subject to lhe Rquhtiuns including lravelhg screen water, shaft d bashing, h m  
die. Nether- to h i  withot h mpkdU.S. govexmmt autholhtion. 
S p e d i d l y ,  S e h d  e i lged  for the pucchase of the items &nn the United States and 
hdth!maihippedtod8eNetherlds. S e h w e i l ~ ~ t h e h t o h i  
without the U.S. govammcnt a a o n  required by Section 746.4 of the ~~~. 
Xn so doing, Sehweil ammiEd a violation of Sectim 764.2(b) of the Regdahu .  

BIS and Sthweil agree that the following d o n  shall be hpd 

Sehwd shan be asses& a civil penalty in tbe amount $1 1,000, which 

ahall be paid to the U.S. B p x h m t  of Cammace within 30 days from the date of entq 

oftbe Order. 



b. The timely pa- of the civil p d t y  agreed to in paragraph 3.3 is 

hereby made a condition to the granting, restmatian, or ccmthmhg validity of any export 

license, pennittsion, or privilege gmnhl, or to be pmd, to Sehweil. Failure to make 

timely payment of the civil penalty set forth above may result in the deaial of all of 

Sehweil aport privileges for a period of one year h the date of impitwn of the 

wry- 

c. For a pe r i d  of me year from the date of entry of the &&, Sehwed and 

when achg for or on M f  of Sehweil, his q m m m i v e s ,  dm, or agents ( " ' I hGd 

P~")maynotpatticipate, d m d y a r ~ y , m a n y ~ y i n m y ~ o n  

involving my cwrmaodity, software or tsclnmo1ogy (hedndk colieclively referred to as 

"item") erq>orted m to be qmtd h m  the Umtd Statm that is subject b the 

Regnhtim, or in arry other activity subject to the RegPlations, imcluding, but not limitd 

k 

A p p l y h g f b r , o b t a h h & o r ~ a n y ~ ~ U ~ E x c e p ~ ~ r  

dxport-1-t; 

ii. C e  on negotiations concan& or &g, buying, receiving, 

selling, deliver& sto- disposing of; h a d i n g ,  lmqmhg, 

W m g ,  or otk&ge sewicing in my way, my W t i w  involving 

any item expmted or to bts a p r b d  from the United Staim tbat is subject 

to the Regulations, m in m y  ather activity st&ject to the Regukiws; or 

iii. M # i n g  in any way &om any &ansaction involving any item errported 

~ ~ t ~ b e ~ ~ ~ U n i ~ S ~ s t h a t i s s u b j ~ t o t h e ~ t i o n s ,  

or in any other activity subject to the Regulations. 



d. BE a g m s  that, as autharized by M o n  766.18(c) of the Regulaiim, the 

oneyettrWperiodHfortbinparagraph3nsballbeminbefora 

periodofoxaeywhtbemtryofthe&kOrder,andW-bewaived, 

providud that during the paid of mipension, Sehweil has d t t e d  no violation of the 

A c t m a n y r e ~ a t i o n , o r d e r o r l i c e a s e i s s u e d ~ , ~ ~ d e d ~ e r ~  

Sehweil has made a timely payment of the $1 1,000 civil penalty msexwd pumaant to this 

Apmmt and the Order. 

4. Subject to the approval of this Agreement pimuant to paragraph 9 hereof, Sehweil 

h e r a b y w a i v e ~ ~ r i g h t s t o ~ ~ d s t e p s i n t h i s ~ ( e J r c a p t ~ ~ d o a n y  

alleged violaticms of this Agreement or th OrdeP, if-), including, without Etation, any 

right to: (a) an ahinistxative hearing ~ e g d b g  any of the dlegatims in case M-BIS-03; (b) 

rcgwt a xefursd of any civil p c d @  paid pursuant to this Agreement d tbe Order, if enteFed; 

a n d ( c ) & j u d i ~ r e v i e w o r ~ ~ t h e ~ t y o f t h i s A ~ t o r ~ O r d e a , ~  

entered. 

5. VpentryoftlaeOrderadtimelypymentof~$11,000civil~,BISwiH 

raot initiate any fwther admbistdve proceading against SehweiI and B E  will completely 

~ l e a s e S e h w c i l h m a n y B D d a l l ~ 6 w l i i r b i l i t y ~ ~  a h a n ~ ~ ~ l & ~ @ & :  

Act or the Regulations involving aprb or xeexports to Libya of items subject to the 

ReguUons prior to March 15,2005. 

6. BIS will make the pqmed c-g letter, this Agreement a d  the Order, if 

entwad, available to the public codatat  with its Fmdom of Momation Act mphmnts and 

other applicable laws and regulatians. 



This Ajpment is for settlement pqosea only. T h d m ,  ifthis Agreement is 

not a a p t d  and the Orda is not issued by the Ass- Secmtay of Commerce for Export 

Edmmment purs~aat to Saction 766.18@) of the Regulations, no Party may use this Agreement 

mntaiwd in this A g r e a n e n t i n a n y m ~ ~ e  orjudicialpmcdhg. 

9. This~shallbecomebmdingonthePartiesdyiftaeAssisEant 

of h n m e m  far b p r i  approves it by en- the Order, which will 

on the record. If the Assistant S- issues the Order, BE will wi-w 07-BIS-03 

BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECUNW 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Xffice of Chief counsel 
f o r ~ a x l d S e c u r i t y  

Date: k 

Damon WD. wighi Esq. 
VcmbleLLP 
Attorneys for Nured&n Shariff Sehweil. 



PROPOSED CHARGNG LETTER 

REGISTERED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REOUESED 

Nureddin Shari ff SehweiI 
aka Dean Sehweil 
Post Ofice Box 46 1 12 
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates 

Dear Mr- Sehweil: 

The Bureau of Industry and Security, United States Department of Commerce ("BIS"), has 
reason to believe you, Nureddin Shariff Sehweil, also known as Dean Sehweil ("Sehweil") of 
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates, in your individual capacity, have committed one violation of 
the Export Administration Regulations (the "~egulations"), ' which are issued under the authority 
of the Export Administration Act of 1 979 (the "Act") as amended2 Specifically, BIS charges 
that Sehweil has committed the following violation: 

Charge 1 15 C.F.R # 7643@) Causing the Reexport of U.S. Origin Items to 
Libya without the Required U.S. Government Autboriaation 

Between on or about February 9,2002 and on or about February 25,2002, SehweiI caused the 
doing of an act prohibited by the Regulations by reexporting items subject to the Regulations 
including traveling screen water, liner shaft and bushing, from the Netherlands to Li bys without 
the required U.S. government authorization. Specifically, Sehweil arranged for the purchase of 
the items from the United States and had them shipped to the Netherlands. Sehweil then re- 
exported the items to Libya without the U.S. government authorization required by Section 746.4 
of the Regulations. In so doing, SehweiI committed a violation of Section 764.2(b) of the 
Regulations. 

1 The Regulations are currently codified in the Code of Federal Regulations at IS C.F.R Pats  730-774 
(2008). The charged violation occurred in 2002. The Regulations governing the violation at issue rue found in the 
2002 version of the Code of F e d d  Regulations (15 CF.R Parts 730-774 (2002)). The 2008 Regulations establish 
the procedures W apply to this matter. 
2 50 U.S.C. q p -  $8 2401-2420 (2000). Since August 21,2001, the Act has been in lapse and the Resident, 
through Executive Order 13222 of August I?, 200 1 (3 CF-R., 2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which has been atended 
by successive Presideatid Notice, the most m t  behag that of July 23,2008 (73 Fed. Reg. 43,603 (Jul. 25,2008)), 
has mntinued the Regulations in effect under the laterndonat Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. ## 
1701 -1706 (2000) ("IEEPA"). The Act and the Regulations are avaiIablo on the Government Printing Ofiim 
website at: h@:/h.acmss.gpo.go&W. 



Accordingly, SehweiI is hereby notifid that an administrative proceeding is instituted against 
him pursuant to Part 766 of the Regulations for the purpose of obtaining an order imposing 
administrative sanctions, including any or all of the following: 

The maximum civil penalty allowed by law of up to the greater of $250,000 per violation, 
or twice the value of the transaction that is the basis of the violation; ' 
Denial of export privileges; andlor 

Exclusion from practice before BIS. 

If Sehweil fails to answer the charges contained in this letter within 30 days after being served 
with notice of issuance of this Ietter, that failure will be treated as a default. See 15 C.F.R. 
$6 766.6 and 766.7. If Sehweil defaults, the Administrative Law Judge may find the charges 
alIeged in this letter are true without a hearing or further notice to Sehweil. The Under Secretary 
for Industry and Security may then impose up to the maximum penalty on the charges in this 
letter. 

Sehweil is further notified that he is entided to an agency hearing on the record if Sehweil files a 
written demand for one with his answer. See 15 C.F.R. 766.6. Sehweil is also entitled to be 
represented by counsel or other authorized representative who has power of attorney to represent 
him. See I5 C.F.R $5 766.3(a) and 766.4. 

The Regulations provide for settlement without a hearing. See 1 5 C.F.R. 4 766.1 8. Should 
Sehweil have a proposal to settle this case, he or his representative should transmit it to the 
attorney representing BIS named below. 

The U.S. Coast Guard is providing administrative Iaw judge services in connection with the 
matters set forth in this letter. Accordingly, Sehweil's answer must be filed in accordance with 
the instructions set forth in Section 766.5(a) of the Regulations with: 

U.S. Coast Guard ALJ Docketing Center 
40 S. Gay Street 
BaItimore, Maryland 2 1202-4022 

In addition, a copy of Sehweil's answer must be served on BIS at the foliowing address: 

Chief Counsel for Industry and Security 
Attention: Gregory Michelsen, Esq. 
Room H-3839 
United States Department of Commerce 
14th Street a d  Constitution Avenue, N. W. 
Washington, D.C. 20230 

See International Emergency h o m i c  Powers Enhancement Act of 2007, Pub. L. No. 1 10-96, 121 3at. 10 1 1 
(2007). 



Gregory Michelsen is the attorney representing BIS in this case; my communications that 
Sehweil may wish to have concerning this matter should occur through him. He may be 
contacted by telephone at (202) 482-530 1. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Madigan 
Director 
Office of Export Enforcement 

Enclosure 


